Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Lok, Jasmine <jasmine.lok@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Monday, 24 April 2023 4:22 PM

To: CLAIMS@CHENGAUTO.COM; admin-d; SUR; assignments

Subject: SMA 4336X - CHAN SAI HOE EUGENE | DOA : 20-04-2023 | GAIC REF. NO. :
CLMOMVP000001329

Attachments: Estimates.pdf

Dear Murugesan,

Noted on your request.

Aside to LKK,
Please accept assignment for OD survey.
Thank you

Best Regards
Jasmine Lok, Claims | P. +65 6804 6059 | jasmine.lok@sg.gaig.com

GREATAMERICAN.

INSURANGE COMPANY Division | 3 Temasek Avenue #16-01 Centennial Tower Singapore 039190
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From: CLAIMS@CHENGAUTO.COM <CLAIMS@CHENGAUTO.COM>

Sent: 24 April 2023 2:05 PM
To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: [External] SMA 4336X - CHAN SAI HOE EUGENE | DOA : 20-04-2023 | REF. NO.

Dear Sir/Madam,

Standard & Poor's
A+ (Strong)

:NEW



We, the repairers for vehicle (SMA 4336X) are filing an Own Damage Claim, please find the attached estimates for your
action.

Kindly arrange for pre-inspection survey.
We look forward to your prompt reply.
Please let us have the Claim Ref. No. for future correspondence.

Thank you.

W\(AY’(A@@S&W] | Claims Department Cm: lES:E JMPJHSHWEBHZ

Bodywor ks

HP : (65) 8666 7775

Office-Tel : (65) 66310707

Reporting Centre & Workshop Spraypaint CO2 Motorwerkz

5 Soon Lee Street 1 Soon Lee Street 5 Soon Lee Street
#01-60, Pioneer Point #06-41, Pioneer Centre #01-55, Pioneer Point
Singapore 627607 Singapore 627605 Singapore 627607
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This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended solely for the identified recipient(s) to whom
it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this message from your system. You may not copy or
use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any person.

This email transmission, including any attachments, is intended solely for the addressee named above, and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the
intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this e-mail is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the
sender immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.



